Message

From: Owen, Huw (EPS - SED) [Huw.Owen@gov.wales]

Sent: 18/03/2020 00:27:26

To: 5 NR 'SAED) NR @gov wales]; Woodward Tom (OFM -Special Adviser)

CC:
Communlcatlons)__________f_‘_l_B _________ _EDGov Wales]; Bennett Clalre (EPS -CTP) [Claire.Bennett@gov.wales], Palmer, Kevin
(EPS - PLPL) [Kevin.PalmerQ03@gov.wales]

Subject: RE: Official Sensitive & Confidential: School Closure policy update

Attachments: Coronavirus Commission continuity of learning kp 17032020.docx; COVID-19 - URGENT actions for Ministerial
briefing - childcare for key workers.docx; Mitigating the Impact of School Closure on Pupils who are Eligible for Free
School Meals - One page summary.docx

NR Tom

These are the first cut of the policy actions we talked about with the Minister this morning. We need to
do more on them tomorrow but at this point just keen to get something circulated. There’s been other
work done in terms of scenarios for some specific areas of activity e.g. 215 C schools programme, but
I think what we’ll need to narrow in on tomorrow are the things that need to be thought through on the
assumption that when schools close these are some of the actions that can be taken to mitigate the
impacts (looking at potential costs, complexity to deliver (hence speed of response), scale of
mitigation, sustainability of actions etc.).

In essence, | think the aim for us tomorrow will be to identify some hybrid operating/ opening models
for schools which address the objectives of 1) provision of nutrition (FSM), 2) ‘childcare’ for key
workers, and 3) support for vulnerable children/ those where there are safeguarding considerations.
The slightly longer-term no.4) is then continuity of learning via online resources.

Thanks to everyone for making progress on these today, | really appreciate it.

Huw

From: Owen, Huw (EPS - SED)
Sent: 17 March 2020 20:39

To! NR :EPS EBPG): NR !,@gov.wales>; Jones, Chris (EPS - SLD) <Christopher.Jones@gov.wales>;
NR E(SAED)EL NR @gov.wales>; Edwards, Nicola (EPS - CYP&F) <Nicola.Edwards@gov.wales>; Morris,

Dlrectorate) <Steve.Davies049@gov.wales>: Burke. Tracey (EPS - Director General) <Tracey.Burke@gov.wales>; NR

_____ NR 'EPS Digital and Strategic Comms)i __________NB___________.@Gov.WaIes>
Cc: Bennett Claire (EPS - Curriculum) <Claire.Bennett@gov.wales>; Palmer, Kevin (EPS - PLPL)
<Kevin.Palmer003@gov.wales>; PS Minister Education <PSME@gov.wales>; Woodward, Tom (OFM - Special Adviser)
<Tom.Woodward@gov.wales>

Subject: RE: Official Sensitive & Confidential: School Closure policy update

Hi NR
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We've a couple of papers on policy actions that teams have pulled together today. I'll send these
around later so that people have a chance to see them in time for tomorrow and so that we’ve a head
start on any changes needed prior to the meetings.

Separately, I've just come off a call with the DfE lead director on this, and whilst there was a clear
sense that things are changing quickly and the scientific position might change the thinking this week,
they are also sensing clearly that the public position on the issue of school closures is shifting and
that could well be the key determinant. This reinforces a call | had with the DD heading up the contact
centre for DfE’s helpline, where calls had gone from max 1,600/ day last week to approaching 6,000/
day this week. | got the sense that end of next week might be unachievable.

I’'m listening in on the SAGE meeting tomorrow afternoon where modelling around school closures
will be discussed — I'm sure the emphasis is now going to shift on to the childcare support for key
workers principally but also for FSM i.e. having some hybrid in place where some schools are kept
open for these purposes. A policy note on this is also being pulled together and can be shared
tomorrow and worked up further.

Thanks
Huw
From{ _ NR  EPS-EBPG)  NR  @gov.wales>

Sent: 17 March 2020 19:48 . , . i
To: Jones, Chris (EPS - SLD) <Christopher.Jones@gov.wales>j: NR ESAED)E NR 5'ngov.waIes>; Edwards,
Nicola (EPS - CYP&F) <Nicola.Edwards@gov.wales>; Owen, Huw (EPS - SED) <Huw.Owen@gov.wales>; Morris, Huw

(ESNR Skills Higher Educatlon & Lifelong Learnlng) <Huw. Morrls@gov wales>; Davies, Steve (EPS - Education

,‘_._.-.__.-..._.-.-..._.-.I (N

Cc: Bennett, CIalre(EPS Currlculum)<CIa|re Bennett@gov. wales> Palmer, Kevin (EPS - PLPL)
<Kevin.Palmer003@gov.wales>; PS Minister Educatlon <PSME@gov.wales>; Woodward, Tom (OFM Special AdV|ser)

<Tom.Woodward @gov.wales>;! NR OFM Communicationsi NR @gov.wales >f NR

(OFM_- Communications} NR @é‘ov wales>} ____N_R {EPS - Digital and Strategic Comms

f NR Dgov.wales> __NR ICommunlcatlons) NR @gov.wales>§ NR EPS -
'EPBG) 3 NR  {@gov.wales: NR {EPS - EBPG) b NR @gov.wales>; NR {(EPS
- CurrlcuT(j'rh"Ré'\'/'ié'\'/VTi NR i@gov.wales>

Subject: RE: Official Sensitive & Confidential: School Closure policy update

We have started some work on both, we will pick these up and get you the details first thing
tomorrow. If there is any further feedback from the 8.30 and ahead of the 11am meeting could you let
us know.

Chris/Claire/Huw/Kevin/Nic — Shall we try to get together possibly 7.30 tomorrow morning to work
through the detail?

Many thanks

NR
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From: Jones, Chris (EPS - SLD) <Christopher.Jones@gov.wales>

Sent 17 March. 2020 19:43

Huw (EPS - SED) <Huw Owen@gov wales> Morrls Huw (ESNR -Skills ngher Education & Llfelong Learmng)

<Huw.Morris@gov.wales>; Davies, Steve (EPS - Educatlon Directorate) <Steve.Davies049 @gov.wales>; Burke, Tracey
(EPS D|rector General) <Tracey.Burke@gov. wales>

NR XEPS - Digital and Strategic Comms)

Cc Bennett, Clalre(EPS Curriculum) <Claire.Bennett@gov.wales>; Palmer, Kevin (EPS - PLPL)

<Kevin.Palmer003@gov. wales> PS Minister Educatlon <PSME@gov. wales> Woodward, Tom (OFM Special Adviser)

<Tom.Woodward@gov. wales>; NR

(OFM - Communlcatlons)4 NR

............................... g | _@gov wales>€ NR
NR ’d)gov waIe >

alternative arrangements re shep.

Can discuss in the morning.

Chris
Get Outlook for i0S
From  NR _ (SAED} NR

(OFM Communlcatlons) NR BDgov.wales >.
Dgov wales >i ____________ NR EPS - Digital and Strategic
(Communications) NR @gov.wales> NR _______

Dgov.wales>

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 7:37:34

PM

NR i

To: Edwards, Nicola (EPS - CYP&F) <Nicola.Edwards@gov.wales>; Owen, Huw (EPS - SED) <Huw.Owen@gov.wales>;

Morris, Huw (ESNR-Skills Higher Education & Lifelong Learning) <Huw.Morris@gov.wales>; Davies, Steve (EPS -
Education Directorate) <Steve. DaV|esO49@gov wales>; Burke, Tracey (EPS - Director General)

<Tracey.Burke@gov. wales>. NR

(EPS Digital and Strategic Commes) |

Cc: Bennett, Claire (EPS - Currlculum) <Claire.Bennett@gov.wales>; Palmer, Kevin (EPS - PLPL)

<Kevin Palmer003@gov.wales>; PS Minister Education <PSME@gov wales> Jones, Chris (EPS - SLD)

...............................

@gov wales>.

NR

NR -OFM Com mumcatms) ..............

Subject Official Sensitive & Confldentlal $chool Closure pollcy update

Evening everyone,

i(EPS Dlgltal and Strate

gic Comms)i

NR

@gov.wales>;

EPS - EBPG)i

NR  @gov.wales>

Sorry for the late email, but we've just come out of a meeting with the First Minister to review the

situation in schools.

We have an agreed way forward for tomorrow — but we have a known unknown that I've set out at the

bottom.

MfE and FM have agreed that we should start the Easter holidays for schools in Wales a week
early —i.e. March 30", This means only 8 more working days for teachers. This is not confirmation
that schools will close until September — our position is still that it's under constant review, but we're
very aware that the situation might be very different by mid-April, and schools will remain closed.
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Before doing that, she and the FM would like some further details about

a) how we might manage FSM provision in that week from the 30" — doesn’t have to be bottomed
out but how might the SHEP model work, is there scope for working with other organisations, cafes,
one canteen open for a town etc. and

b) holiday childcare for key workers — can leisure centres put on classes/provision etc.

It has been agreed that the Minister and FM will meet at 8:30am and 11am tomorrow morning so they
will need the information in plenty of time for the second meeting — and then aim to announce before
1pm.

For the announcement, we’ll do a video, press release, statement and update the letter that's been
drafted today (which will inform OAQs and Committee too).

Comms and Spads will cover off these things (incorporating the new information on FSM/Childcare if
possible).

It would be good if colleagues could do some thinking on these matters tonight and it can be
discussed at the weekly call (9am tomorrow).

So onto the known unknown.

The Minister will speak to John Swinney later this evening. We understand that the Scottish
Government have had a tip off from SAGE that the science is/has been updated on school closures
and there’s every chance that the advice tomorrow will be for closures sooner. Of course if this turns
out to be true then that changes the above position, but we should carry on until further notice. Will
update as soon, and if, we know.

Thanks everyone — | know it's been a challenging couple of days — diolch

NR

Ymgynghorydd Arbenigol, Diwygio Addysg / Specialist Adviser, Education Reform
Llywodraeth Cymru/Welsh Government

Ffon/Tel 1&S

SvmiMOi....

i ___NR__i@gov.wales
ADDYSG CYMRU
EDUCATION 'VWAVLES

M)

Hapus i gyfathrebu’n Saesneg neu yn y Gymraeg/Happy to communicate in English or Welsh
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